
           Addendum #1 
           July 28, 2022 

 

 

Campus Monitors Proposal 
Opening Date:  8/11/22  
Opening Time:   10:00 a.m. 
RFP # 2383-22 
 
 

This Addendum No. 1 is being issued to answer the following questions: 

 

• What are your PTO / Vacation requirements for the Officers, if any? Are Officers to be 
paid for any recognized Holidays not worked?  During vacation we do not need 
security. As for paid holidays, that should be up to how the company contracts with their 
employees. The expectation is that we have consistent staff in our buildings.   

• Who is the incumbent security provider?  We do not have a security provider. 

• Do you wish to keep any incumbent Officers? If yes, please provide the seniority list and 
pay rates for the incumbent Officers if possible. We do not have any incumbent officers. 
This is a new position for GPS across all elementary and middle schools.  

• Who is your incumbent, and can you share the bill rate(s)?  same as above 

• Please outline the uniform requirement if above and beyond the standard military 
uniform of shirt, pants, windbreaker, jacket, tie, or blazer.  Shirt (button up, not a golf 
collar)...it seems as though what is listed meets the standards.  

• Are there any additional equipment requirements?  No.. we will provide the radio and 
necessary safety items (phone, keys). 

• Is the contractor required to provide vehicles?  No not at this time. 

• How are meal breaks handled for the Officers?  30 minute lunch, covered by the school 
staff.  

• What is your current staffing level? Are you currently staffed at 100%? If not, what 
%?  This is a new position.  

• Are there any specific training / certification requirements?  Training will be provided with 
the Greenwich Police Department and State training when available.  

 

All project requirements, except for those that are specifically added or modified by this 
Addendum shall remain in full effect. 
 

 
_____________________ 
Eugene H. Watts 

         END OF ADDENDUM #1 


